

About Me

I'm a seasoned web Designer specializing in CMS including WordPress, Shopify, WiX & Squarespace. I can design every type of websites including e-commerce, blog, corporate & portfolio.

Expertise Skill

- UI & UX Design
- Web Design
- Ecommerce Development
- CMS Management
- WooCommerce & Shopify
- WordPress, Squarespace
- Responsive Design
- Bug Fixes
- Custom Coding
- Website Redesign
- Website copy & Customize

Contact Me

contact@uzzal.info +8801738-427783 Satkhira, Khulna, Bangladesh https://uzzal.info/

UZZAL DHALI

Web Designer | CMS Expert

Education

Diploma in Web Design & DevelopmentNYDA | 2019 - 2020

Bachelor of Arts

University of Barishal | 2019 - 2023

Languages

English - Fluent

Bengali - Native

Hindi - Conversional

Spanish - Conversional

Work Experience

Web Designer | CMS Expert

Wizardry IT | April 2021 - Present Fiverr | 2022 - Present

Upwork | 2024 - Present

Web Developer

BU Radio | July 2020 - 2022 Design with Pixels | Jan 2021 - Dec 2021